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TO: AP600 Docket File 52-003

Bill HuffmahkFROM:

SUBJECT: NON-PROPRIETARY VERSION OF AP600 RELATEJ '.DVISORY COMMITTEE
ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS (ACRS) MEETING PRESENTATION MATERIAL

|

In Nuclear Regu!atory Commission (NRC) letter dated May 28,1998, Westinghouse was
provided presentation materia! from a February 12 through 14,1997, ACRS Thermal-Hydraulic

|
subcommittee meeting on the NRC's AP600 confirmatory testing and analysis program and |
computer code qualification effort. In the May 28,1998 letter, Westinghouse was requested to |
review the presentation material for information that could be proprietary to Westinghouse and i
provide a proprietary assessment to the staff in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790.

|n a letter dated August 3,1998 ( NSD-NRC-98-5744), Westinghouse provided the requested j
proprietary assessment on the presentation material from the February 1997 ACRS meeting.
Based on the August 3,1998, Westinghouse letter, the NRC agreed to withhold certain material
from the ACRS meeting slides from public disclosure in a letter dated August 20,1998.

The information provided in Enclosure 1 of this memo is a non-proprietary version of the material
was originally submitted with NRC memo to Westinghouse dated May 28,1998
(See Accession # 9806040239). |

Based on Westinghouse's review of this material, potentially proprietary information has been |
removed (primarily test data graphs) and the remaining slides (Enclosure 1) can be placed into
the public files.

Enclosure 1: Presentation Material from February 12 - 14,1997 ACRS T/H Phenomena
Subcommittee Meeting (Non-Proprietary)
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